

Clifford Abrahams

Date of birth: 23 February 1967

Nationality: British

Mr. Abrahams was most recently a member of the Managing Board and the Group Chief Financial Officer of Delta Lloyd N.V. Mr. Abrahams joined Delta Lloyd in January 2016. In 2005, Mr. Abrahams was appointed Chief M&A Officer at Aviva, a global insurance group and asset manager, followed by his appointment as CFO of a number of major subsidiaries of Aviva. Prior to joining Aviva, Mr. Abrahams was employed for twelve years at Morgan Stanley, where he became Managing Director Financial Institutions in 2002.

Education:

- Wharton Business School (University of Pennsylvania), MBA, Philadelphia (USA) (1991 – 1993)
- Cambridge University, MA, Economics Degree, Cambridge (UK) (1985 – 1988)

Supervisory Board Positions:

- N.A.

Other positions:

- N.A.

Former positions

- Group Chief Financial Officer Delta Lloyd N.V. (2016 – 2017)
- Chief Financial Officer, Aviva Investors (2015)
- Chief Financial Officer, UK & Ireland Life Insurance (2013 – 2015)
- Chief Financial Officer, UK & Ireland General Insurance (2010 – 2013)
- Chief M&A Officer, Aviva plc (2005 – 2010)
- Managing Director, Morgan Stanley (2002 – 2005)
- Corporate Finance Adviser, Morgan Stanley (1993 – 2002)
- Consultant, LEK Consulting (1988 – 1991)